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May 17, 2010

HONORABLE JOHN T. DICKERT and
MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
RE: Claim for damages/reimbursement
Dear Mayor Dickert and Aldermen:
The following claim has been received as indicated below, and this office has gathered
information to assess the claim. Based upon the information that is available to me, itis
my recommendation that the claim be denied.
e Farrah Bolden, 1125 S Troy 3rd Floor Rear, Chicago, claims reimbursement in the

amount of $50,000.00 for injuries after she fell on ice in the parking lot at the
Safety Building on March 4, 2008. The City denies liability.

Sincerely,

dof R ne
Iss Deputy City Attorney

NOTE TO CITY CLERK:
A copy of the disallowance letter must also be sent by Certified Mail to:
Ronald Bornstein
Bornstein Law Offices SC
839 N Jefferson St Suite 501
Milwaukee, WI 53202
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